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Wall, Treeva

From: Burt, Karen
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 2:33 PM
To: Wilkins, Temia
Cc: Wall, Treeva
Subject: FW: Black Bear Reserve(Upson Downs)
Attachments: Black_Bear.pdf

FYI 
 

 

KAREN K. BURT  
Office Associate III 
  

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
Road Operations Division  
  
A Post Office Box 7800, Tavares, FL  32778 
P 352-343-6439 | F 352-742-3888 
E kburt@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov 
  
NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. 
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

 
 

From: Daubert, Tim  
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 1:48 PM 
To: Mcray, Nicholas <nmcray@lakecountyfl.gov>; Johnson, Jeff <JJohnson@lakecountyfl.gov>; Burt, Karen 
<KBurt@lakecountyfl.gov> 
Cc: Cates, Morgan <MCates@lakecountyfl.gov>; Nichols, Wendell <wnichols@lakecountyfl.gov>; Roof, Richard 
<RRoof@lakecountyfl.gov>; Hogan, Sharon <SHogan@lakecountyfl.gov> 
Subject: RE: Black Bear Reserve(Upson Downs) 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
The attached document concerning HOA stormwater maintenance responsibilities at Black Bear Reserve will be sent out 
in the mail this afternoon.   
 

 

TIM DAUBERT, CFM 
Sr. Stormwater Inspector 
  

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT  
Environmental Services Division 
  
A 323 N. Sinclair Ave., Tavares FL 32778-7800 
P 352-253-9084 | F 352-253-6016 
E tdaubert@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov 
  
NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. 
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure. 
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From: Mcray, Nicholas  
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 4:53 PM 
To: Daubert, Tim <tdaubert@lakecountyfl.gov> 
Subject: RE: Black Bear Reserve(Upson Downs) 
 
Please proceed with the attached and email PDF scan of the docs like I previously did to Road Ops with copy to me. 
 

 

NICHOLAS MCRAY, CFM  
Stormwater Manager  
  

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
Environmental Services  

A 323 N. Sinclair Avenue, Tavares FL 32778 
P 352-253-9080 | F 352-253-6016   
E nmcray@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov 
  
NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. 
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

 
 

From: Daubert, Tim  
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 11:45 AM 
To: Mcray, Nicholas <nmcray@lakecountyfl.gov> 
Subject: Black Bear Reserve(Upson Downs) 
 
Please see attached documentation.  Pipe and outfall to a retention area needs maintenance.  Based on the plat the 
responsibility falls with the HOA. 
 

 

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

 
 


